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From: david.distel@exeloncorp.com

Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 4:22 PM
To: Jessie, Janelle

Subject: RAI Status Calls

Janelle — Beginning with the Wednesday, February 9, 2011 weekly NRC RAI status call, Chris Kerr will have a schedule
conflict on Wednesday mornings for an 8-week period, due to required internal training attendance. Chris needs to be
part of these status calls. Would it be possible to reschedule to Wednesday after 1:00pm for this 8-week period? If
Wednesday afternoons do not work, we could discuss other time options.

Thanks.

Dave Distel

David J. Distel

New Plant Development
Exelon Licensing
610-765-5517
david.distel@exeloncorp.com
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